ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NEW SERVICE REFUNDS
DATE: 10/22/18
TO: BUSINESS OFFICE MANAGER Steve D’ Amico
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT Karen Prendergast
FROM: CUSTOMER SERVICE Amy E. Kirst
SUBJECT: REFUND CONNECTION FEE 2000.00
OTHER
TO: APPLICANT MAINING ADDRESS:
NAME: Paul McCarthy
STREET: 6600 Goodrich Rd.
TOWN: Clarence Center, NY ZiP: 14032
FOR: SERVICE ADDRESS DATE OF APPLICATION  8/14/18
BLDG. NUMBER _ 6600 SVC. INST. NO. 960755
LOT NUMBER RECEIPT NO. 674475
STREET Goodrich Rd. WORK ORDER CONN. LISTNO,  2018-35
TOWN Clarence Center SIZE OF CONNECTION 1”
DATE OF RECEIPT 8/14/18
EXPLANATION;:
The owner paid $2000.00 for a 1” service. Used existing %" Blind Tap.
DATE REFUND
FREPARED BY: _ Amy E. Kirst 10/22/18 AMOUNT
AUTHORIZED BY: DATE
CHECK NO,
ITEM NO.
ITEM DATE
PREPARED BY

CC: Accounting
Files
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10-18-2018

Dear Amy,

Regarding the water tap at 6600 Goodrich Rd., Ciarence Center, New York. There was an existing
% " water tap subcontractor hook up to my 1” line.

Looking for a refund of the tap fee previously paid of $2000.

Respectfully,

Paul McCarthy



